

IEEE 802.3 MID-SESSION PLENARY

Draft AGENDA

See our web site: <http://www.ieee802.org/3>

11th March 2021, Teleconference Start at 14:00 UTC

Administrative Matters and General Business IEEE 802.3 Officers [14:00]

- Call to order
 - Welcome, introductions and general announcements
- Review and approval of agenda
- Call for patents <<https://development.standards.ieee.org/myproject/Public/mytools/mob/slideset.pdf>>
- Copyright policy <<https://standards.ieee.org/content/dam/ieee-standards/standards/web/documents/other/copyright-policy-WG-meetings.potx>>
- Participation policy <<https://standards.ieee.org/content/dam/ieee-standards/standards/web/documents/other/Participant-Behavior-Individual-Method.pdf>>
- General Working Group business
 - Attendance procedures and tool
 - External Liaison letters (old)
 - ITU-T SG5: Power over Ethernet (PoE) and Power over Data Lines (PoDL) [liaison letter](#)
 - ITU-T SG15: New Access Network Transport (ANT) Standards Overview and Work Plan [liaison letter](#)
 - ITU-T SG15: New Home Network Transport (HNT) Standards Overview and Work Plan [liaison letter](#)
 - ITU-T SG15: Latest version of the Access Network Transport (ANT) Standards Work Plan and Home Network Transport (HNT) Standards Work Plan [liaison letter](#)
 - ITU-T SG15: OTNT Standardization Work Plan Issue 28 [liaison letter](#) and [attachment](#)
- Withdrawal of IEEE 802.1D-2004 Media Access Control (MAC) Bridges Glenn Parsons [14:35]

Actions

- [IEEE 802.3 Power Delivery Coordinating Committee \(PDCC\) Ad Hoc](#) Chad Jones [14:40]
 - Appointment of NFPA NEC CMP 16 liaison officer
 - Liaison letter to ITU-T SG5 regarding ITU-T K.147
- [IEEE P802.3ct 100 Gb/s over DWDM systems Task Force](#) John D'Ambrosia [14:50]
 - Progress to RevCom submittal (time specific after 15:30 UTC)
 - Liaison letter to ITU-T and Cable Labs
- [IEEE P802.3cw 400 Gb/s over DWDM systems Task Force](#) John D'Ambrosia [14:55]
 - Liaison letter to OIF
 - Liaison letter to ITU-T

Reports

- [IEEE P802.3cp Bidirectional 10Gb/s, 25Gb/s and 50Gb/s Optical Access PHYs Task Force](#) Frank Effenberger [15:05]
- [IEEE P802.3cr Isolation \(Maintenance #14\) Task Force](#) Jon Lewis [15:15]
- [IEEE P802.3cs Increased-reach Ethernet optical subscriber access \(Super-PON\) Task Force](#) Claudio DeSanti [15:20]
- [IEEE P802.3cu 100 Gb/s and 400 Gb/s over SMF at 100 Gb/s per Wavelength Task Force](#) ... Mark Nowell [15:25]
- [IEEE P802.3cv Power over Ethernet \(Maintenance #15\) Task Force](#) Chad Jones [15:30]
- [IEEE P802.3cx Improved PTP timestamping accuracy Task Force](#) Steve Gorshe [15:35]
- [IEEE P802.3db 100 Gb/s, 200 Gb/s, and 400 Gb/s Short Reach Fiber Task Force](#) Robert Lingle [15:40]
- [IEEE 802.3 Beyond 400 Gb/s Ethernet Study Group](#) John D'Ambrosia [15:45]

Adjourn [16:00*]

* All times are guesses and not part of the agenda, meeting ends when business is complete.